
From: "Bruce Ireland" <fyi-request-14268-21034c0c@requests.fyi.org.nz> 
To: "OIA/LGOIMA requests at New Zealand Police" <ministerial.services@police.govt.nz> 

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 11:55AM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Official Information request - Traffic accident / crash report for 

incident 21/11/20 Police report No. PO44491561 

For Follow up: Urgent Priority.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear New Zealand Police,
I would like a copy of the traffic accident/ vehicle crash report 
for the incident that occurred at approx 1.45pm Saturday 21st 
November 2020 at the Manor Park roundabout involving a truck 
rollover.
The vehicle registration was ZR9862 and the driver was Harpal 
Singh.
The police report No. was PO44491561 and the attending officers 
name was Luke and his mobile No. is 0212203619.
I am making this request to gather information to complete our 
internal investigation into this accident.

Please let me know if you require any further information to 
process this request

Yours faithfully,
Bruce K Ireland
National Operations Manager
Reclaim Ltd

------------------------------------------------------------------
-

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx.xxx.xx

Is xxxxxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx the wrong address for 
Official Information requests to New Zealand Police? If so, 
please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=new_zealand_police

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be 
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information 
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officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your 
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.

------------------------------------------------------------------
-
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